Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Haniffa Pte Ltd <admin@haniffa.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 28 April 2018 12:24 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH9471E & GBG466D ON 03.01.2018
Dear Sir,

Please note that our vehicle SLH9471E was turning from Bukit Timah Road to Dunearn Road. Our vehicle was in the
2nd lane and GBG466D was on the first lane. When our vehicle was turning GBG466D came and hit our vehicle from
behind. Our vehicle immediately stopped. But GBG466D reversed back immediately, at that time its review mirror
broke.

Our Vehicle sustained minor scratches at behind side. The driver of GBG466D approached our driver and told him
not to make any complaint and he said that he will repair our car and give. Since the scratches was very minor we
just let the matter go. We were really surprised when we came to know that he went and made a complaint against
us.

Vehicle GBG466D came and hit our car from behind, it is not our fault at all.

Thank you.

Regards,

Abdul Samad.

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate,distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




